Gaetano Martello

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

gf.martello@gmail.com (724) 237-2877 linkedin.com/in/gaetano-martello github.com/gfmartello/

PROFILE

Front-End Web Developer. My goal is to further my skills in coding by working with other experienced professionals in this field. My previous experience is in television, where I worked at CBS and A&E.

While my time in television taught me how to discipline myself and work to a high standard, I decided to make a shift to Web Development as I feel that it is a better fit for me creatively, as well as being more challenging, fulfilling work.

SKILLS

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Node, React, Express, MySQL, Agile Development, Document Object Model (DOM) APIs, Web APIs, User Authentication, OAuth, Heroku, GitHub, Jest

EXPERIENCE

Production Assistant, The First 48 | A&E

JUN 2022 - JAN 2023, STAMFORD, CT

- Demonstrated attention to detail by loading high-quality field footage into Avid Media Composer to be used on the show, as well as by using Avid editing software to organize footage for editors
- Displayed team-oriented skills when creating strings of footage in Avid of prospective show scenes for producer screenings

Broadcast Associate | CBS MORNINGS

FEB 2019 - JUN 2021, NEW YORK, NY

- Practiced problem solving by editing news packages together with production crew that aired each day
- Displayed ability to work in fast-paced environment when gathering archival, first-hand, or vendor assets to be used throughout the show on a daily basis
- Demonstrated ability to work collaboratively with senior producers when script coordinating for broadcast

Page | CBS

DEC 2018 - FEB 2019, NEW YORK, NY

 Demonstrated flexibility by taking on various unrelated tasks such as answering phones, organizing catering, and ushering for The Late Show with Stephen Colbert and Full Frontal with Samantha Bee

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma, Software Engineering

APR 2023 - JUN 2023

University of Vermont | Bachelors in Political Science, Minor Philosophy

AUG 2014 - MAY 2018, BURLINGTON, VT

PROJECTS

Front-End Developer | BrainStation Industry Project

ILINI 2023

 Contributed to the front-end design of an app that protects sensitive user data